



**Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request**

**Meeting Date:** February 5, 2013

**Prepared By/Phone Number:** Barbara Smith 854-9333

**Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:** Commissioner Gerald Daugherty

**Commissioners Court Sponsor:** Commissioner Gerald Daugherty

*Gerald Daugherty*

**AGENDA LANGUAGE:** Consider and take appropriate action on the reappointment of Sandra Igau to the Emergency Services District #1 Board of Commissioners to serve immediately until December 31, 2014.

**BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:**

**STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:**

**ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:**

**FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:**

**ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS:**

**REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:**

N/A

Travis County Commissioner Gerald Daugherty  
Precinct 3  
314 W. 11<sup>th</sup> Street, #530  
Austin, Texas 78701

RE: Consideration for reappointment as ESD Commissioner, ESD #1

I have been involved with the Fire Service for Travis County in the Jonestown/Lago Vista area for almost 20 years. I have seen the fire department grow from a volunteer department to a combination department and am proud to have been a part of that transformation. I recently retired as the Operations Administrator for North Lake Travis Fire & Rescue/TCESD #1.

I served as President of North Shore Fire & Rescue Services of Lake Travis then was commissioned by then Commissioner Deane Armstrong to work with ESD #7 and assist with the formation of a new fire department, North Lake Travis Fire and Rescue. Other responsibilities included overseeing the building of a new fire station, upgrading computer services, and running the office of the ESD.

I am so proud of the advances we have made through these years and would appreciate the opportunity to be a part of the continuing growth of the department.

I believe that my background, education and service are a positive addition to the ESD.

Sincerely,

Sandra Igau

Sandra Ford Igau

P.O. Box 4216  
Lago Vista, Texas 78645

Married: 44 yrs. – Richard Igau  
Two Children: Richard Charles Igau  
Michael Darin Igau

Education:

Sam Rayburn High School/Pasadena, Texas	Graduated 1965
Stephen F. Austin/Nachodoches, Texas	1965-1966
San Jacinto Jr. College/ Pasadena, Texas	1966
Clarendon Jr. College/Clarendon, Texas	1970's

Work History:

Southwestern Bell Telephone/Houston – Service Representative Collections, new service, repairs, changes in service, etc.	1966
Lockheed Electronics/NASA /Clear Lake - Secretary All purchasing & secretarial services for the Radiation-Fields and Optical department	1966-1967
Joe Fischer Real Estate/Pampa, Texas-Realtor (part-time)	1970-1980
Highland General Hospital/Pampa, Texas – Administrator Served as Administrator/Secretary for the CEO, Medical Staff and Nursing Department	1970's
Dr. Williams & Dr. Donaldson/Pampa, Texas – Front Desk	1970's
Sitterle Homes/ San Antonio, Texas-Realtor	1980-1982
Lago Vista Independent School District/Lago Vista , Texas – Secretary	1989-2000
North Lake Travis Fire & Rescue/TCESD#7/Jonestown, Texas Office Administrator	2003-2005
North Lake Travis Fire & Rescue/TCESD#1/Jonestown, Texas Operations Administrator	2005-2011

Certifications:

Realtor  
EMT  
EMT Instructor  
CPR Instructor

References:

The Honorable Deane Armstrong/Mayor of Jonestown 267-3243

John Craddock/President/Travis Co. ESD #1 267-0241

Any other information available upon request.